MAYOR Linda Gorton “ L EX| N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER. RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, Director Q/\B

CC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: February 3, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution for approval and adoption of the National Incident Management System (NIMS)

Request
Authorization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban
County Council to authorize the Mayor to approve and adopt the resolution establishing the National
Incident Management System during emergencies or disasters in Lexington Fayette

Why are you requesting?
The President of the United States in Homeland Secutity Ditective (HSPD)-5 directed the Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security to develop and administer NIMS, which would provide a consistent
nationwide approach to incident management.
This is also a requirement of the Emergency Program Management Grant to be compliant.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  N/A
'The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A

File Number: 0158-21

Ditector/Commissioner: Patricia L. Dugger, Director/ Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public safety
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